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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT

DRB Project Number: 2019-002604 AGENDA ITEM NO: 10, 11
Iliff & Coors

SUBJECT: Plat

ENGINEERING COMMENTS:

1. The sidewalk width waiver for Iliff Road is approved.

2. Provide a survey exhibit which shows all public infrastructure to be shown within public
right-of-way. (There appears to be a utility box and pole at the northeast corner of the
property. Verification is needed that it either falls within a public right-of-way or within an
easement.)

3. Submit a Traffic Circulation Layout for any site plan improvements for future
development if not submitting through DRB. (This would include making improvements
to the existing access off of Iliff Road which does not currently meet specification
standards.)

Disclaimer: The comments provided are based upon the information received from the applicant. If new or
revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Transportation Development.

FROM: Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E. DATE: March 10, 2021
Transportation Development
505-924-3991 or jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov

ACTION:

APPROVED __; DENIED __; DEFERRED __; COMMENTS PROVIDED __; WITHDRAWN __

DELEGATED: TO: (TRANS) (HYD) (WUA) (PRKS) (CE) (PLNG)

Printed: 4/25/23 Page # 1






DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
Code Enforcement Comments

Disclaimer: Comments provided are based upon information received from applicant/agent. If
new or revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Planning staff-

Carl Garcia, Code Supervisor
Planning Department
505-924-3838 cagarcia@cabg.gov DATE: 3/10/2021

AGENDA ITEM NO: 11

DRB PROJECT NUMBER:
PR-2019-002604

SD-2021-00022 — PRELIMINARY/FINAL
PLAT (sketch plat 7-9-20)

PROJECT NAME:

ARCH + PLAN LAND USE CONSULTANTS agent(s) for 4SP HOTELS LLC request(s) the
aforementioned action(s) for all or a portion of: 261-A, TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT, zoned
NR-C, located at 6030 ILIFF RD NW between COORS BLVD and ESTANCIA DR,
containing approximately 4.4844 acre(s). (H-11) [Deferred from 2/10/21, 2/24/21]

REQUEST:
1. CREATE 2 LOTS FROM 1 EXISTING LOT

COMMENTS:
** AGENT REQUESTS DEFERRAL TO MARCH 17TH, 2021.






